
Consent Agenda 



36-21 43-36

February 9, 2021 

MET IN REGULAR SESSION 
The Board of Supervisors met in regular session at 10:00 A.M.  All members present with 
Chairman Belt presiding. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. CONSENT AGENDA

After discussion was held by the Board, a Motion was made by Wichman, and seconded by 
Shea, to approve: 

A. February 2, 2021, Minutes as read.
B. Publication of Claims allowed for January 2021

UNANIMOUSE VOTE.  Motion carried. 

2. SCHEDULED SESSIONS

After discussion was held by the Board, a Motion was made by Wichman, and seconded by 
Shea, to approve Change Order 030 – Plaster Above Jail Elevator on the Second Floor. 
UNANIMOUS VOTE. Motion carried. 

After discussion was held by the Board, a Motion was made by Shea, and seconded by  
Schultz, to allow David Bayer, CIO, to pursue naming the new shared conference rooms in the B-
Wing and return to Board for final approval of names. UNANIMOUS VOTE.  Motion carried. 

Brittany Whittington and Cortny Garmong from Lockton Companies appeared before the Board 
to discuss the county wellness program and present their annual aggregate report.  Discussion 
only.  No action taken. 

Mark Eckman from the Countywide Tourism Promotion Committee came before the Board to 
discuss and present funding request for FY2021-22.  After discussion was held by the Board, a 
Motion was made by Wichman, and seconded by Schultz, to approve Countywide Tourism 
Promotion Committee funding request in the amount of $65,000. UNANIMOUS VOTE. Motion 
carried. 

Antonia Krupicka-Smith, Council Bluffs Public Library Director, appeared before the Board to 
discuss how county funding of the Council Bluffs Public Library goes to serve the citizens of 
Pottawattamie County.  Discussion only.  No action taken. 

After discussion was held by the Board, a Motion was made by Schultz, and seconded by Shea, 
to approve overtime for temporary public health employees working holidays due to COVID-19 
response. UNANIMOUS VOTE. Motion carried. 

After discussion was held by the Board, a Motion was made by Schultz, and seconded by 
Wichman, to approve updated job description for Bridge Crew Technician  I,II, III. 
UNANIMOUS VOTE. Motion carried. 

Discussion only. Budget study session was held with Bob Anderson, Tiffany Mass, Nina Hoang, 
Andy Brown, Linda Hensley, and Jeff Theulen from the Sheriff’s office.  No action taken.  At 
12:00 P.M. the Board recessed for 2 minutes for Urban Renewal Consultation Meeting with City 



37-20 43-37

of Council Bluffs and Council Bluffs Community School District.  None attended.  Board resumed 
regular Board Meeting at 12:02 P.M. 

Matt Wyant, Planning Director, appeared before the Board to provide an update on the Governor’s 
new COVID-19 guidelines and restrictions.  Discussion only.  No action taken. 

3. OTHER BUSINESS

Jana Lemrick, Human Resources Director appeared before the Board to discuss how the Board 
would like to receive Baker Tilly’s final report.  No formal action taken. 

4. RECEIVED/FILED

A. Salary Actions:

1) Attorney – Payroll Status Change of Jolene Huerta, Malina Dobson
2) Sheriff/Jail – Payroll Status Change of Jennifer Geronimo, Megan Albers, Adam

Rutledge

B. Reports

1) Recorder Fee Book for January 2021

5. CLOSED SESSION

Motion by Wichman, second by Shea, to go into Closed Session pursuant Iowa Code 20.17(3), for 
discussion and/or decision on labor negotiations / collective bargaining matters. 

Roll Call Vote:  AYES: Belt, Wichman, Shea, Schultz, Grobe. Motion Carried. 

Motion by Wichman, second by Shea, to go out of Closed Session. 

Roll Call Vote:  AYES: Belt, Wichman, Shea, Schultz, Grobe. Motion Carried. 

6. ADJOURN

Motion by Wichman, second by Schultz, to adjourn meeting. UNANIMOUS VOTE. Motion 
carried. 

THE BOARD ADJOURNED SUBJECT TO CALL AT 2:45 P.M. 

_______________________________________________ 
Scott Belt, Chairman 

ATTEST: _________________________________________ 
Melvyn Houser, Pottawattamie County Auditor 

APPROVED:   February 16, 2021 
PUBLISH:  X 







 

Liquor License Renewal 
 

Bent Tree Golf Course 





















 

Liquor License Renewal 
 

Quail Run Golf Course 



















 

Liquor License Renewal 
 

Palace Event Center 

















Scheduled 

Sessions 



Jason Slack/Director, B&G 

Discussion and/or decision to 
approve Change Order #3 





 

Jason Slack/Director, B&G 
 

Discussion and/or decision to 
approve CRC 031 



PROJECT: Pottawattamie County, Iowa - Courthouse Renovation PROJECT NUMBER: 107419J

CONTRACTOR: Ronco Construction DATE: 1/12/2021

Contractor's Request for Change (CRC) # and Description

Reference: ASI # and Description 

RFI # and Description

o Approved o Declined

OWNER Date

o Approved o Declined

Kimberly A. Bogatz, AIA Date

NOTE: This form, all Subcontractor/Material Supplier cost summary forms (if appropriate), itemized accountings and appropriate 

supporting data must be attached to any claim or contractor's request for change proposal for approval.

General Contractor Self Performed Work

1. Material supplied by General Contractor…..……………..…………………………….

2. General Contractor's Labor….……..………………………………………………….

3. Equipment

4. Subtotal (lines 1, 2 and 3)…………………………………………………………………

5. Overhead and Profit (15% of line 4)………………………………………………………………….
6. Total of General Contractor Self Performed Work…………………………………………..

Subcontractor Installation/Work on Site

* (Attach Subcontractor/Supplier Cost Summary Sheet and Summaries/Breakdowns)

7. Subcontractor's cost summary (include but are not limited to the following:)

a. Mason ……………………………..…………………………………

b. Drywaller ……………………………………………………………….

c. Roofer ……………………………………………………………….

d. Flooring ……..…………………………………………………………

e. Painter ………………..………………………………………………

f. Plumber ……………………………………………………………….

g. HVAC ………...………………………………………………………

h. Electrician ………….………………………………………………………

i. Other: Fire Suppression …………..…………………………… -4,500.00

j. Other _______________________…………..……………………………

k. Other _______________________…………..……………………………

l. Other _______________________……………..…..…………………………

m. Other _______________________…………………..……………………

8. Total Subcontractor's Cost (all lines under 7)………………………………………. -$4,500.00

9.

10. Total of Subcontractor Installation/Work on Site (lines 8 and 9)…………..……… -$4,500.00

……………...……………………………………………………………

General Contractor's Cost Summary

General Contractor's Overhead and Profit on Subcontractor's Work (5% of line 8)

CRC 031 - Alternate Clean Agent Fire System

rdt
Text Box
X

rdt
Text Box
02-09-21



CONTRACTOR'S COST SUMMARY

CRC # _______________________________

Project Name: Pottawattamie County, Iowa - Courthouse Renovation

Date: ________________________________

Page 2 of 2

* (Attach  Subcontractor/Supplier Cost Summary Sheet and Summaries/Breakdowns)

11. Materials Supplied by Sub or Material Supplier (include but are not limited to the following)

a. Structural Steel……………………………………………………………….

b. Interior Architectural Woodwork……………………………………………..

c. Doors…...…………..……………………………………………………..

d. Windows…….....…………………………………………………………

e. Hardware………..…..………………………………………………………..

f. Other_______________________________ ………………………………………….

g. Other_______________________________ ……………………………………………..

h. Other_______________________________ ………………………………

i. Other_______________________________ ……………………………….

12. Subtotal of Materials Supplied………..……………………………………………….

13. General Contractor's Overhead and Profit (5% of line 12) ………………………………..

14. Total of Materials Supplied by Subcontractor/Material Supplier ……………….

15. Material Supplied by General Contractor………..…...…………………………………..

16. General Contractor's Labor……………………………………………………………………….

17. Equipment…………………………………………………………………………………….

18. Subtotal (lines 15, 16, and 17)…………………………………………………………………

19. Overhead and Profit (15% of line 18)………..…………………………………………..

20. Total of General Contractor  (lines 18 and 19)………………………………………..

21. Subtotal (lines 6, 10, 14, and 20) -$4,500.00

22. Bond at -$45.00 -$45.00 -$90.00

23. Total Contractors Request for Change (CRC) (lines 21 and 22) -$4,590.00

 and Insurance at

Material Supplier/Subcontractor Providing Materials Manufactured Off Site for General

Contractor to Install On Site



Mahoney Fire Sprinkler, Inc.  
5004 S. 110th Street | Omaha, NE 68137                                                          402/553-1221 Fx 402/553-4545 

                

 

Fire Sprinklers Save Lives 

 

January 11th, 2020       

 

Ronco Construction 

1717 N 74th Street        Ph: 402/397-9109 

Omaha, NE 68114        Fax: 402/397-8799   

          

Project:            Pottawattamie Courthouse Renovation 

   

Request for Information 

 

Inquiry: 

 

Regarding the Clean Agent Systems in Server Rooms 143 & 020: 

  

Would it be acceptable to provide Ecaro FE25 Agent in lieu of the NOVEC1230 agent 

in the Ground Floor Server Room (020) & the 1st Floor Server Room (143)? The Ecaro 

FE25 is sufficient and more commonly utilized for this application. 

 

If this is acceptable, deduct Four Thousand Five Hundred Dollars  <$4,500.00> 

from the contract amount. 

 

 

 

 

Response: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Mahoney Fire Sprinkler, Inc.              

                                            

By:  Bob Mahoney     By:_____________________ 



Paula Hazlewood/Executive 
Director & Shalimar Mazetis/ 
Manager, Rural Development 

Advance Southwest Iowa 2020 
EOY Update and 2021 YTD 

Activity Report 



County Libraries Funding 
Request 

Discussion and/or decision to 
approve funding request in 

the amount of $329,600 



Matt Wyant and/or Pam 
Kalstrup 

Update on 2019 Flood Event 



TO:  Board of Supervisors 
FROM:  Matt Wyant, Planning Director 
  Pam Kalstrup, Zoning & Land Use Coordinator 
DATE:  February 16, 2021 
RE:  2019 Flood Event Update 
 
 
HMGP (Hazard Mitigation Grant Program): 
 
The application for approximately $2M to acquire 8 homes (out of the 32 property 
owners that expressed interest in the program) starting closest to the Missouri 
River and working out was submitted to FEMA in October.  Per the last 
correspondence with Terry Brown, IHSEMD, in mid- January, the application was 
still in review.  Per Terry Brown, most of the delay is due to the Environmental 
and Historic Preservation Review which included the State Historic Preservation 
Office identifying three properties as having historic or possible archaeological 
features.  Terry plans on calling in to the meeting to provide an update on the 
application status.   
 
 
CDBG-DR: 
The buyout program is limited, through 2021, to MID (Most Impacted and 
Distressed) areas, as determined by HUD.  Harrison, Mills and Fremont Counties 
are in this area.  Pottawattamie County is not included in that area due to 
damage assessments not being conducted locally.  In late December, staff had a 
meeting with Ann Schmid and Steven Stansky, IEDA.  IEDA asked that County 
Staff send a map showing Pottawattamie County properties with a Missouri 
Valley zip code (51555) to determine if those areas could be considered part of 
the MID.  In a February 10th email, Steven (IEDA) indicated that the 51555 zip 
code cannot extend to Pottawattamie County since HUD approved the request 
for 51555 in Harrison County only.  Pottawattamie County will be eligible to apply 
for CDBG-DR buyout program when it opens up to counties outside of the MID 
area.  IEDA will reevaluate whether to extend that limitation towards the end of 
the year when they have a better understanding of whether they on track of 
meeting our federally-mandated requirement to expend 80% of the CDBG-DR 
funds within the MID. The FEMA match buyout program is not limited to the MID 
area.  Applications are done in coordination with HSEMD.  IDEA is reaching out 
to them to coordinate details on our HMGP application and to get a conversation 
set up between HSEMD, IEDA and Pottawattamie County to discuss this matter 
further. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PRIORITY # ON MAP PIN STREET ADDRESS CITY ZIP CODE LAST NAME FIRST NAME  APPRAISAL AMT LEGAL/CLOSING  DEMOLITION TOTAL  2020 ASSESSED VALUE  2018 TAXES 
1 7 754410200002 20970 Riverroad N Crescent 51526 Giramonti Marie 310,000.00$                $2,000.00 15,000.00$        327,000.00$      221,000.00$                           3,736.00$           
2 20 754410200004 20910 Riverroad N Crescent 51526 Sparck Jerry V 240,000.00$                $2,000.00 15,000.00$        257,000.00$      145,500.00$                           2,408.00$           
3 6 764417200001 25834 Meadowlark Lp Crescent 51526-4202 Frost Trust Gary 250,000.00$                $2,000.00 15,000.00$        267,000.00$      193,100.00$                           5,490.00$           
4 14 764428100001 14482 Jet Lane Crescent 51526 Prickett Wesley R - Megan L 400,000.00$                $2,000.00 15,000.00$        417,000.00$      301,100.00$                           5,336.00$           
5 9 764409300002 26659 Meadowlark Lp Crescent 51526 Peterson Alan William 240,000.00$                $2,000.00 15,000.00$        257,000.00$      204,800.00$                           4,140.00$           
6 4 764409100003 26888 145th St Crescent 51526 Felton John E - Deborah 180,000.00$                $2,000.00 15,000.00$        197,000.00$      24,900.00$                             1,708.00$           
7 29 764404400007 27233 145th St Crescent 51526 Williams Randall J - Johnet L 220,000.00$                $2,000.00 15,000.00$        237,000.00$      110,300.00$                           2,382.00$           
8 31 764404400002 27377  145th St Crescent 51526 Williams Roger R - Peggy J 200,000.00$                $2,000.00 15,000.00$        217,000.00$      104,300.00$                           2,594.00$           
9 30 764404400003 27265 145th St Crescent 51526 Williams Lucille M 240,000.00$                $2,000.00 15,000.00$        257,000.00$      98,900.00$                             2,400.00$           

10 32 764404400001 27467 145th St Crescent 51526 Williams Ronald C - Victoria L 260,000.00$                $2,000.00 15,000.00$        277,000.00$      195,400.00$                           4,322.00$           
11 11 774433400005 28119 145th St Crescent 51526 Miller Francis L - Suzanne R 240,000.00$                $2,000.00 15,000.00$        257,000.00$      72,000.00$                             1,116.00$           
12 23 764409400003 14897 Marigold Ln Crescent 51526 Summy Trust Robert G 240,000.00$                $2,000.00 15,000.00$        257,000.00$      269,500.00$                           5,212.00$           
13 13 774409100003 32603 140th St. Missouri Valley 51555 Paar Jerry R - Rebecca S 220,000.00$                $2,000.00 15,000.00$        237,000.00$      82,400.00$                             1,146.00$           
14 16 764432200006 22938 River Road N Crescent 51526 Rock William J - Evelyn L 400,000.00$                $2,000.00 15,000.00$        417,000.00$      358,300.00$                           6,200.00$           
15 19 774406400007 12790 Desoto Ave Missouri Valley 51555 Southerland Robert C - Rachael L 260,000.00$                $2,000.00 15,000.00$        277,000.00$      124,400.00$                           1,798.00$           
16 27 774422300007 30058 152nd St Honey Creek 51542 West Marty Cary 240,000.00$                $2,000.00 15,000.00$        257,000.00$      169,300.00$                           2,494.00$           
17 28 774422300008 30070 N 152nd St Honey Creek 51542 West Darren 135,000.00$                $2,000.00 15,000.00$        152,000.00$      107,200.00$                           1,530.00$           
18 22 764415100002 15273 Missouri Ave Crescent 51526 Summy Marty N Rachel K 260,000.00$                $2,000.00 15,000.00$        277,000.00$      157,400.00$                           2,730.00$           
19 18 764410100002 26997 152nd St Crescent 51526-4344 Schnack Kenneth Lee - Jan C 415,000.00$                $2,000.00 15,000.00$        432,000.00$      291,800.00$                           5,274.00$           
20 26 764422200001 24699 152nd St. Crescent 51526 Walter Eugene - Lora 250,000.00$                $2,000.00 15,000.00$        267,000.00$      188,700.00$                           3,606.00$           
21 8 764415100004 15457 Missouri Ave Crescent 51526 Hoeft Ronald A  - Frances L 240,000.00$                $2,000.00 15,000.00$        257,000.00$      140,800.00$                           2,344.00$           
22 5 764422200002 24687 152nd Street Crescent 51526 Freeman Michael Allen - Amy Jo 350,000.00$                $2,000.00 15,000.00$        367,000.00$      193,000.00$                           4,014.00$           
23 12 774415400002 15469 Teal Lane W Honey Creek 51542 Nelson Kathy Jo 110,000.00$                $2,000.00 15,000.00$        127,000.00$      41,200.00$                             506.00$              
24 24 764414100002 16086 Missouri Ave Crescent 51526 Thompsen James R - Gail A 200,000.00$                $2,000.00 15,000.00$        217,000.00$      158,004.00$                           2,650.00$           

*25 25 774429400003 29420 Sandy Loop Crescent 51526 Toman Life Estate John - Suzen 180,000.00$                $2,000.00 15,000.00$        197,000.00$      120,700.00$                           1,696.00$           
*26 21 764416100005 25465 Meadowlark Loop Crescent 51526 Sulley Eddie L 200,000.00$                $2,000.00 15,000.00$        217,000.00$      103,800.00$                           1,688.00$           
*27 10 774418200002 31938 130th Street - house Missouri Valley 51555 Rockford Farms Inc 600,000.00$                $2,000.00 15,000.00$        617,000.00$      485,900.00$                           8,038.00$           

28 10 774418200002 31938 130th Street - bins only Missouri Valley 51555 Rockford Farms Inc 2,310.00$                     $2,000.00 15,000.00$        19,310.00$        
29 10 774418200002 31938 130th Street - building only Missouri Valley 51555 Rockford Farms Inc  $                    1,300.00 $2,000.00 15,000.00$         $        18,300.00 
30 10 774418200002 31938 130th Street - buildings only Missouri Valley 51555 Rockford Farms Inc  $                  21,480.00 $2,000.00 15,000.00$         $        38,480.00 
31 2 774416100007 31699 140th Street - bins Missouri Valley 51555 Crispin Connie D 15,000.00$                  $2,000.00 15,000.00$        32,000.00$        
32 15 764428200006 14594 Jet Lane - building only Crescent 51526 Reid Ruth 10,260.00$                  $2,000.00 15,000.00$        27,260.00$        9,700.00$                               172.00$              

7,130,350.00$             $64,000.00 480,000.00$      7,674,350.00$   4,673,404.00$                       86,730.00$        
LAND AND/OR BUILDINGS/BINS ONLY

* asked to be put at the bottom



Reappointments to Magistrate 
Appointing Commision 

Discussion and/or decision to 
reappoint Anne Christensen 

and John Reynolds to the 
Magistrate Appointing 

Commission 



Other Business 



Res No. 11-2021 

Resolution for Transfer from 
County Case Management 
Fund to General Basic Fund 





RESOLUTION NO.  11-2021 

RESOLUTION Transfer from County Case Management Fund to 
General Basic Fund 

WHEREAS, it is desired to transfer money from County Case Management 
Fund to General Basic Fund; and 

WHEREAS, said transfer is in accordance with Section 331.432, Code of 
Iowa; and  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Pottawattamie County 
Board of Supervisors as follows:   

SECTION 1: The sum of $771,795.94 is ordered to be transferred from 
County Case Management Fund to General Basic Fund, and 

SECTION 2: The Auditor is directed to correct his/her book accordingly 
and to notify the Treasurer of this operating transfer. 

         Dated this 16th day of February, 2020. 

  R O L L    C A L L   V O T E 

   AYE        NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT 

______________________________     
Scott Belt, Chairman 

______________________________     
Tim Wichman 

______________________________     
Lynn Grobe 

 

______________________________     
Justin Schultz 

______________________________     
Brian Shea 

ATTEST: _________________________________________________ 
     Melvyn Houser, County Auditor 



Educational Reimbursement 
Request 

Discussion and/or decision to 
approve Education 

Reimbursement Request for 
Corey Little/Detention Officer 





Magistrate Appointing 
Commission 

Discussion on filling vacancy 
on the commission 



 

Discussion on sharing agendas 
and minutes from Board’s 

representative appointments 
 

Discussion on sharing agendas 
and minutes from Board’s 

representative appointments 
via a shared Dropbox 



Becky Lenihan/ Assistant 
Financial Officer 

Discussion and/or decision to 
approve credit apps made to 

Auditor’s Office 





 

 

 

Received/Filed 





















Closed Session 



Scheduled 

Sessions 



 

Budget 
Workshop 


	Consent Agenda Cover Page
	210209 Minutes
	New Hire
	Bent Tree
	Quail Run
	Palace Event Center
	Scheduled Sessions Cover Page
	CO 3 Cover
	CO #3 Pott Co CH Reno G701-2017 - Final-ContractorSigned
	Paula
	Library
	Flood
	Other Business Cover Page
	Transfer res cover
	Transfer Res
	11-2021
	Edu cover
	Corey Little Tuition Remimbursement Docs (004)
	Grades Corey Little
	Magistrate 2
	Magistrate 1
	Lenihan
	Credit Apps to Auditor
	Received Cover Page
	Payroll Change 1
	Payroll Change 2
	Closed Session Cover Page
	Conservation Closed Session
	ADP2654.tmp
	Sheet1




